



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

WITHDRAWAL of NOTICE LETTER

VIA ELLECTRONIC MAIL: tom.long@energytransfer.com

October 16, 2024

Thomas Long
Chief Executive Officer
Energy Transfer Company
8111 Westchester Drive
Dallas, Texas 75225

CPF 4-2023-051-NOA

Dear Mr. Long:

On October 16, 2023, Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Co. (PEPL) was issued a Notice of Amendment letter for the case number referenced above. This Notice cited Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Co. (PEPL) for inadequate procedures, to comply with 192.605(b)(1) & 192.703(c).

On July 25, 2024, PEPL sent additional feedback regarding the Notice of Amendment, clarifying the discrepancies in the procedures.

This letter is to inform you that PHMSA, after receiving further information which determined that the procedures were not inadequate as alleged, hereby withdraws the Notice and that the case is now closed.

Sincerely,

**BRYAN JEFFERY
LETHCOE**

Digitally signed by BRYAN
JEFFERY LETHCOE
Date: 2024.10.07 14:23:55 -05'00'

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Greg McIlwain, Executive Vice President, Operations, Energy Transfer LP,
greg.mcilwain@energytransfer.com

Eric Amundsen, Senior Vice President, Operations, Energy Transfer LP,
Eric.Amundsen@energytransfer.com
Todd Stamm, Senior Vice President, Operations, Energy Transfer LP,
todd.stamm@energytransfer.com
Jennifer Street, Senior Vice President, Operations Services, Energy Transfer LP,
jennifer.street@energytransfer.com
Keegan Pieper, Assistant General Counsel, Energy Transfer LP,
keegan.pieper@energytransfer.com
Matthew Stork, Vice President, Technical Services, Energy Transfer LP,
matthew.stork@energytransfer.com
Todd Nardoizzi, Director – DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer LP,
todd.nardoizzi@energytransfer.com
Susie Sjulín, Director – DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer LP,
susie.sjulin@energytransfer.com